

PMSummerColpEM Resource

From: Sebrosky, Joseph
Sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 12:40 PM
To: MONROE, AMY; GILES, JULIE M
Cc: McGovern, Denise; Wentzel, Michael; Barss, Dan; Wright, Ned; PMSummerColpEM Resource
Subject: question: two issues associated with license conditions

Amy and Julie,

During concurrence review of the 13.3 SER two issues have been identified. The purpose of this email is to provide you with the opportunity to ask questions regarding the actions the staff intends to take with a EP ITAAC and a license condition. The issues and staff's proposed course of action are as follows:

- 1) The Vogtle EP ITAAC provided in the ESP regarding the offsite emergency plan is slightly different than what you have proposed. Specifically, the acceptance criteria from Vogtle emergency planning ITACC 8.1.3 states the following:

"The exercise is completed within the specified time periods of Appendix E to 10 CFR Part 50, offsite exercise objectives have been met, and there are ***either no uncorrected offsite deficiencies, or a license condition requires offsite deficiencies to be corrected prior to operation above 5% of rated power.***"

The option of correcting deficiencies prior to 5% power is not in your proposed ITAAC. The staff intends to implement your ITAAC as proposed without the 5% option. If you would like to discuss options other than what you proposed, please let me or Mike Wentzel know as soon as possible.

- 2) In part 10 of your application you propose license condition 11, which states the following:

"The licensee shall submit a fully developed set of plant-specific Emergency Action Levels (EALs) for VCSNS Units 2 and 3 in accordance with NEI-07-01 Revision 0. These fully developed EALs shall be submitted to the NRC for confirmation at least 180 days prior to initial fuel load. The submitted EALs will be written with no deviations."

The staff intends to impose a modified version of this license condition with an additional sentence. Specifically, the staff intends to impose the following license condition:

"The licensee shall submit a fully developed set of plant-specific Emergency Action Levels (EALs) for VCSNS Units 2 and 3 in accordance with NEI-07-01 Revision 0. **The EALs shall have been discussed and agreed upon with State and local officials.** These fully developed EALs shall be submitted to the NRC for confirmation at least 180 days prior to initial fuel load. The submitted EALs will be written with no deviations."

Please let me or Mike know if you want to discuss the staff's rationale for adding this additional sentence.

Sincerely,

Joe Sebrosky

Hearing Identifier: VCSummer_COL_Public
Email Number: 332

Mail Envelope Properties (36CF286628C20846A68047F24632330929140216FA)

Subject: question: two issues associated with license conditions
Sent Date: 8/6/2010 12:39:51 PM
Received Date: 8/6/2010 12:39:53 PM
From: Sebrosky, Joseph

Created By: Joseph.Sebrosky@nrc.gov

Recipients:

"McGovern, Denise" <Denise.McGovern@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Wentzel, Michael" <Michael.Wentzel@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Barss, Dan" <Dan.Barss@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"Wright, Ned" <Ned.Wright@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"PMSummerColpEM Resource" <PMSummerColpEM.Resource@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None
"MONROE, AMY" <AMONROE@scana.com>
Tracking Status: None
"GILES, JULIE M" <JMGILES@scana.com>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTR02.nrc.gov

Files	Size	Date & Time
MESSAGE	2443	8/6/2010 12:39:53 PM

Options

Priority: Standard
Return Notification: No
Reply Requested: No
Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received: